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UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA
RFP No. 2012-22

Medical Mobile Workstations

September 20, 2012
ADDENDUM NO. 2

Q.1 At the mandatory meeting it was noted that there is no ten (10) year battery warranty with any know
battery now being sold or provided in the industry, does this mean that Exhibit A, Section E. Line 3 is not
applicable and can be disregarded in any response to the RFP?

A.1 You may disregard the 10 year requirement, but include what is available regarding battery life warranty options.

Q.2. Will UMC consider a single Project Manager for this project, with that Project Manager brining in the
selected companies that have been approved for consideration?

A.2 UMC would expect the selected Vendor(s) to provide a Project Manager to receive product, set-up, installation,
and work closely with UMC. More than one may be necessary.

Q.3 On Addendum No. 1, Q.8 it states that the client being used will be a standard laptop or citrix device, can
you provide the size of the standard laptop (width of screen), it is a citrix client, can you provide the size
of the lcd monitor screen that you would be using?

A.3 Standard is the only information we can provide at this time.

Q.4 On Addendum No. 1, Q.2, the companies shown for cart/wall mount manufactures does not seem to show
everyone that was at the meeting. Would our correct understanding be that UMC (Owner) will only
contract with a Vendor from the meeting, but that Vendor would be able to provide products from any
source that they represent?

A.4 UMC may only contract with a vendor(s) who was present at the mandatory meeting on September 11, 2012. A
Vendor(s) who was present at the September 11, 2012 mandatory meeting may contract with other Vendor(s)
who did not attend the September 11, 2012 meeting.

Q.5 How are the Mobile Carts to be integrated Hospital IT systems?

A.5 If there is hardware (i.e. Batteries) that can be monitored remotely, etc…

Q.6 Is there something else (software/hardware wise) that vendors have to include for carts to be integrated
with your information systems?

A.6 See above A.5

Q.7 Can you identify the Manufacturer and model or type of computer you will be using with mobile carts and
for the fixed and movable wall mounts; i.e. laptop w/17”, 15”, 14” display, or will a Tablet be used. If a
computer, will it be a Small Form Factor (SFF), Mid-Tower or Tower. Type and size help to identify the
size of the utility shelf or enclosure or CPU holder.

A.7 Dell is the manufacturer all sizes and or types could be used depending on selected Carts/wall mounts.
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Q.8 There are no batteries with a 10 year life span, battery that comes with the cart we are proposing has a
max warranty of 5 years.

A.8 5 years is fine

Q.9 What will the duration of the contract be?

A.9 Depends on the type of contract…a Purchase Contract has no term; a maintenance contract can be for 1 or more
years.

Q.10 Will there me one “ship to” location or multiple shipping locations?

A.10 One location: 1800 West Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas, 89102

Q.11 In Public bid proposals; they often have a brief bid opening after the deadline (post-opening). Therefore,
will there be a RFP (bid) post-opening shortly after the RFP’s are due Sept 27

th
at 2 pm? If so, will it be at

the “Pick-up” Location at UMC?

A.11 Yes, I will post the name of each Company who submitted a proposal and send this information to those who
submitted a proposal and I will also post this on the Clark County Website.

Q.12 In regards to the certification of insurance; if the proposal includes more than one partner will each
partner require a certification of insurance or just the one submitting the proposal?

A.12 Please hold off on insurance until you have been selected as the preferred provider.

The RFP due date remains Thursday, September 27, 2012 at 2:00:00 P.M.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (702) 207-8291 or via email at
Rebekah.Holder@umcsn.com.

Issued by:

Rebekah Holder
Sr. Contract Management
UMCSN
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